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Mastercreation TFS

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 24 December 2024 18:51
To: Mastercreation TFS; Anuj Dubey; Siddhesh Dolas
Subject: RE: BLOCK FOR PAYMENT- Fallow Dezience Tree LLP

Hi Omkar, 
 
Please unblock in TFS and SKPL 
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 December 2024 16:02 
To: Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Suman JHA <suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: BLOCK FOR PAYMENT- Fallow Dezience Tree LLP 
 
Dear team, 
 
We have blocked below vendor for payment. 

RV232417181 Semolina V000028 FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP 

RV232415802 TFSKPL V0001050 FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP 

RV232414144 TFSPL V0002353 FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP 

RV232411636 TRS V2350 FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP 

RV232411636 GMR V0000009 FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
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From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>  
Sent: 17 December 2024 14:22 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Suman JHA 
<suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: BLOCK FOR PAYMENT- Fallow Dezience Tree LLP 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
+ Akshay  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 1:42:03 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Suman JHA <suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: BLOCK FOR PAYMENT- Fallow Dezience Tree LLP  
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Hi Team, 
  
Please note that, as per instructions from Gaurav Sir all payments to Fallow Dezience Tree LLP has to be stopped. Kindly block the vendor codes for payment.  
  
@ Suman/ Ameet- FYI, with respect to SKPL 
  
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
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confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


